WE. STILSON

CONSULTING GROUP

355 E, Campus View Blvd,

Svuite 250

Columbus, OH 43235
phone 614.847.4670

fox 614.847.14648
email@stilsonconsulting.com

Pride in the Details. Passion in our People,

August 2, 2010

Mr. Jeff Feltz, P.E.

Water Resource Engineer
City of Gahanna

200 South Hamilton Road
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

RE:

Proposal for Construction Services
West Gahanna Sanitary Sewer Improvements, Phase 1 & 2
City of Gahanna, OH

Dear Mr. Feltz:

Per your request, submitted herewith is our proposal to provide construction services for West
Gahanna Sewer Improvements, Phase 1 & 2. This proposal is estimated for a construction period
of 90 days (12 weeks) as specified by the City.

The following services are anticipated as part of this proposal:

Construction Services

Assist the City during all phases of construction including: site visits, review of materials
and equipment used, conducting project meetings, approval of monthly and final pay
applications, preparing routine change orders, oversight of the construction schedule,
provide recommendations to the City and keep the City informed of the progress of the
work.

Conduct a preconstruction conference and a final inspection of the project for compliance
with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

Provide a full-time resident project representative to monitor the contractor’s activities
throughout the construction period.

Provide daily reports and quantity reports to the City on a weekly basis.

Coordinate a local independent testing laboratory for the testing of materials incorporated
in or to be incorporated into the project, as deemed necessary by the City.

Provide City with a set of red line as-built plans following completion of construction.

W.E. Stilson Consulting Group proposes to provide construction services on an hourly rate basis,
plus direct costs, for an amount not to exceed $22,900.00. A summary of fees by task is attached.

W.E. Stilson Consulling Group, LLC is not a successor 1o and has no relationship with Stilson and Associates, Inc.



Ed

We look forward to working with you on this project. Should you have any guestions regarding
this proposal or require additional information, please give us a call to discuss.

Sincerely,

W.E. STILSON CONSULTING GROUP, LLC

William E. Stilson, P.E.
President

Attachment:

WES/cad
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